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August 24, 2022 
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
 

SUBJECT: Invitation for Bid (IFB) 2-2681 
 “Drill Bits and Machine Shop Supplies ” 
 
This letter shall serve as Addendum No. 1 to the subject IFB issued by the 
Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA). Bidders are reminded that 
the bid submittal date is on or before 11:00 a.m., September 7, 2022. 
 
The following questions were submitted by the deadline: 
 
 
Question 1:  
 
 No 3M part number provided- will need that  
 Are they looking for just the packing pad? If so what diameter... 
           Are they looking for an actual sanding disc? If so what diameter                                                                                       
           grit material…. 
 
Response 1: 
 
 2” &  3” Diam, 120, 80 & 36 Grit 
 
 
Question 2: 
  
 Are they OK with Ideal brand? 
 None of the supplied vendors offer this item. 
 We had to source it via Ideal 
 
Response 2: 
 

  Ideal is fine 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

         AFFILIATED AGENCIES 
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Question 3: 
 
 Need part number of Norseman Drill. 
 Does CTD= custom to drawing? 
 Note- Norseman Drill & Tool is not on the list of approved vendors 
 they provided 
 
Response 3 
 
 Take off Norseman/CTD 
 
Question 4  
  
 Need part number of Norseman Drill.  
 What does CTS?? 
 Note- Norseman Drill & Tool is not on the list of approved vendors 
 they provided 
  
Response 4 
 
 Take off Norseman/CTD 
 
Question 5 
 

This is not a SECO item, it comes from Arch Ultradex and needed sourced. 

Note - Arch Ultradex is not on the list of approved vendors they provided. 
 

Response 5 
 
 Removed from bid 

 
Question 6 
 

Please verify they want S&D drills and not a jobber. 
 If jobber drill, what does ½” represent 
 
Response 6 
 
 Yes S&D not Jobber 
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Question 7 
 

Please verify they want S&D drills and not a jobber. 
 If jobber drill, what does ½” represent 
 
Response 7 
 

Yes S&D not Jobber 
 
 
Question 8 
 
 Please verify they want S&D drills and not a jobber. 
 If jobber drill, what does ½” represent. 
 
 
Response 8 
 

Yes S&D not Jobber 
 
 
Question 9 
 
 Please verify they want S&D drills and not a jobber. 
 If jobber drill, what does ½” represent. 
 
 
Response 9 
 

Yes S&D not Jobber 
 
 
Question 10 
  
 Need part number 

No Details provided at all. Need part number, or tang length, teethe               
per inch, material, thickness of blade 

 
 
Response 10 
 
 Removed from Bid 
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Questions regarding this Addendum No. 1 should be directed to the undersigned 
at thunter@octa.net. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Tracey Hunter 
Buyer 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


